Public Comment submitted to Fire Commission



ﬂuas-Aclan, Kathx (FIR) —

From:

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:37 PM

To: Commission, Fire (FIR)

Subject: Written Submission for Fire Commission Meeting April 9, 2025 Agenda Item #2
General Public Comment *and* Attachment of Cal OES Seismic Safety Commission
Agenda

Attachments: Seismic-Safety-Commission-April-10-2025-Meeting-Agenda_Draft-3.18.25.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

TO: SF Fire Commission
cc: SF Fire Chief Crispen

FR: Eileen Boken,
State and Federal Legislative Liaison

Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods*
* For identification purposes only.
RE: Written Submission for Fire Commission Meeting April 9, 2025 Agenda Item #2 General Public

Comment *and* Attachment of Cal OES Seismic Safety Commission Agenda

I'm strongly urging the Fire Commission and Fire Department to convene an internal study group of
Captains and Chiefs to assess the SF Fire Department's post-earthquake firefighting needs. The three
main areas of focus could be water supplies, specialized equipment (like hose tenders) and the
extraordinary manpower needs that will arise from the multiple, simultaneous fires that are expected.
Also, attached is the Cal OES Seismic Safety Commission agenda for April 10, 2025.

The SF Fire Department has been a presenter at a previous meeting.

Of particular interest is Cal OES agenda item #8 Improving Post-Earthquake Firefighting Water Supply
Capacity Reliability by Dr Charles Scawthorn.

Dr Scawthorn has been a consultant to San Francisco on its AWSS system.

#H#



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



Wl Cal OES
Wy e

ALFRED E. ALQUIST
SEISMIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

April 10, 2025
10:00 am - 1:30 pm PST

In Person Location:
10370 Peter A. McCuen Blvd.
Mather, CA 95655
Building E: Santa Catalina Room

Virtual Information:

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/|/84977627 407
Webinar ID: 849 7762 7407

Dial (Toll-free):
(888) 788-0099

For more information please contact:
Tanya Black 916-224-8819 or Tanya.Black@CalOES.ca.gov.



Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

-

MEETING AGENDA TIME EST.*
1. Call to Order and Roll Call Smins. | Roll Call
2. Chair Remarks S mins. | Discussion
3. Public Comment: ltems on Agenda 10 mins. | Discussion
4. Approval of Seismic Safety Commission (SSC) January 9, 5 mins. | Discussion &
2025, Meeting Minutes Action
5. Cdlifornia Research and Assistance Fund (CRAF) 20 mins. | Discussion
- Lori Nezhura, Acting Executive Director, SSC
6. Fire Station Risk Assessment Report 25 mins. | Discussion &
- Lori Nezhura, Acting Executive Director, SSC Action
- Jia Wang-Connelly, Senior Structural Engineer, SSC
7. SSC Project Ad-Hoc Committee Votes: 15 mins. | Discussion &
* Mobile Home Building Code Project (BRIC) Action
* Reducing Post-Earthquake Ignitions
* Building Health Monitoring and Shake Table
* Ferndale and Turkiye Project
* Executive Director Recruitment
8. Improving Post-Earthquake Firefighting Water Supply 20 mins. | Discussion &
Capacity Reliability Action
- Dr. Charles Scawthorn, S.E., SPA Risk LLC, UC Berkeley
Break 15 mins.
9. National Institute of Business Sciences (NIBS) Lifeline. 20 mins. | Discussion
Infrastructure Hub: Supporting Critical Lifeline Infrastructure
Recovery and Resilience
- George Guszcza, President & CEO, NIBS
- Ron Eguchi, Chair, NIBS Lifeline Advisory Panel
10. Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District | 15 mins. | Discussion
- John R. Eberle, PE, District Engineer, Golden Gate Bridge,
Highway & Transportation District
- Denis J. Mulligan, General Manager, Golden Gate Bridge,
Highway & Transportation District
11. Project Updates 15 mins. | Discussion
- Lori Nezhura, Acting Executive Director, SSC
12. Miscellaneous Announcements 15 mins. | Discussion
13. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §
11126(a)(1)
Board to meet in closed session for an update on the Executive
Director Recruitment.
14. Public Comments: ltems Not on the Agenda 10 mins. | Discussion
15. Adjourn 5 mins. | Adjourn

For more information please contact:

Tanya Black 916-224-8819 or Tanya.Black@CalOES.ca.gov.




Cal OES

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

*AGENDA SCHEDULE: The timing and order of the topics listed on the agenda are
subject to change and will depend on the duration and discussion of the
presentations and/or the speaker's availability.

STATEMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: The public will be allowed to address the Seismic Safety
Commission during Item 3 on any item on the agenda and ltem 14 on any item not on
the agenda. Questions posed to the Seismic Safety Commissioners may be answered
after the meeting or during a future meeting. Dialog or extended discussion between
the public and

The Seismic Safety Commissioners or staff may be limited per the Bagley-Keene Open
Meeting Act. Public comments will typically be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker;
however, the Chair may decide to lengthen the public comment periods at their
discretion. Although not required, speakers are requested to identify themselves by
stating their name and city of residence for the official record. All remarks shall be
addressed to the Seismic Safety Commission as a body. Speakers should be brief and
are to limit their comments to the subject of discussion.

SIGN-UP & TIME LIMITS: If you wish to speak on an item and you are attending the
meeting in-person or virtually and you know in advance that you'd like to comment
on an item, please fill out a "Request to Speak” form and give it to a staff person
before the meeting. The forms are available online with the current month's agenda
here: hitps://ssc.ca.gov/. Submit any requests to speak to InfoSSC@caloes.ca.qov. If
you attend virtually, the Chair will provide an opportunity to comment during the
scheduled public comment section and after each item.

SUGGESTIONS FOR SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN MATERIALS: If is requested that written
materials be submitted to the Commission staff prior to the meeting. If this is not
possible, it is requested that at least 30 copies be submitted to the Commission. This
material will be distributed to the Commission members. Applicants are responsible for
presenting their projects at the public hearing. NO FAXES will be accepted at the
meeting site. You may be able to make prior arrangements with staff by sending an
email to InfoSSC@caloes.ca.gov but you will be responsible for paying the hotel or
meeting site for its receipt.

ACCESS TO MEETING: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If
you require special assistance, please contact any staff member at the phone or
email address below, prior to the meeting. An interpreter for the deaf will also be
made available upon request to the staff at least five calendar days prior to the
meeting.

For more information please contact:
Tanya Black 916-224-8819 or Tanya.Black@CalOES.ca.gov.






